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GRO-C 

GRO-C 

2"d February 2007 
Dear Mr Hodgson 

Re: Skipton Fund Ex Gratia Payments 

In response to your request please accept this letter as confirmation that any 
benefits that recipients of Skipton Fund payments are receiving will not be 
affected by their payment from the Skipton Fund. 

The benefit waiver number that should be quoted to benefits agencies in order 
to allow the payment to be disregarded is: 2004/1141 

I hope this letter answers your question but if not please don't hesitate to 
contact me. 

Yours sincerely 

GRO-C 

Nicholas Fish 
Scheme Administrator 
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